

## Church Features

## Knook

(Photo by Basher Eyre)

## Early 11<sup>th</sup> century Saxon tympanum and capitals

The tiny church of St Margaret of Antioch at Knook dates at least to the 11<sup>th</sup> century, if not earlier. Though it was heavily restored in the Victorian period, much of the earlier Norman building remains.

One of the Church's most striking feature is the tympanum above the blocked doorway on the south wall, protected by a 19<sup>th</sup> century arch. The carved column capitals and the tympanum itself are thought to date to the early 11<sup>th</sup> century. The tympanum is carved with depictions of foliage and animals, very vividly portrayed.

Tympanum - is the semi-circular or triangular decorative wall surface over an entrance, bounded by a lintel and arch. It often contains sculpture or other imagery or ornaments







Some of the older interior features include 11th century corbels supported the timber roof of the chancel. Behind the altar is a reredos with a reused Saxon lintel carved with traditional interlace patterns.

The west wall has a 13th century window set beneath a pair of later 19th century windows.

Apparently the ancient origins of St Margaret's were not always readily apparent; in 1824 the antiquarian Sir Richard Colt Hoare visited the church and described it as 'a small neat building erected about 1623, and presents nothing worthy of remark in its architecture'. Hoare somehow missed the Saxon carvings inside and out!

Most of the interior furnishings are Victorian, the result of a restoration carried out in 1875 by William Butterfield. The restoration cost £900 and was paid for by the 2nd Baron Heytesbury. One of the best features is the east window, given as a memorial to Lady Elizabeth Heytesbury, who died in 1874. At the west end on the nave is the single monument of note; a black and white memorial to Brouncher Thring, (d 1787). The font is Victorian, made of marble and set upon a stone plinth.







(Information & Photos from Britain Express)